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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 28, 2012 9:22 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: HAK Papers 

Original Message 
From: Smith, Jeffrey H. [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 8:53 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Grafeld, Margaret P 
Subject: HAK Papers 

Cheryl and Peggy, 

We have not forgotten you! Thanks again for your back channel discussion of a possible solution. We (Kissinger and 
Yale) have been discussing how to approach this. 

A preliminary concern is, if we raise private funds can we assure the accelerated declassification of all of the HAK 
documents in the Library of Congress, not just those that have been referred to State by the Archives? 

I spoke to HAK yesterday and have some instructions. He also asked me, once again, to say how very much he 
appreciates the effort Hillary and you gave made. Please pass that on to the Secretary. He very much wants to get this 
settled during her time as Secretary. 

We need to do a bit more homework and hope to get back to you very soon after Labor Day. 

I hope you both were able to get some time off this summer. 

Best regards, 

Jeff 

Sent from my iPad 

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice 

Any U.S. federal tax advice included in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to 
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. federal tax-related penalties or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 

This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return 
e-mail and delete it from his or her computer. 
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For more information about Arnold & Porter LLP, click here : 
http://www.arnoldporter.com  
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